
 
Pre-bid meeting for ITB 01-08-016      Date:31-08-2016 
 
Procurement Secretary: Hussam Baggar 
Engineer Specialist SFL Project: Emmanuel Suresh  
 

No Name of Supplier Question  UNDP Answer Other comments 

1- Gee Square Holding 
SRL 
Baes in Italy 
 
Mr.Vipin 

1-Is Benghazi Port operational? 
 
 
2-Regarding the weight of the garbage bin, 
as it will be about 650 Kg so are there any 
tools or machines will be provided to offload 
them in the site. 
 
 
 
3-Custms clearance, will it be done by UNDP  

1-No it is not and it is still 
the contractor responsibility 
to deliver the goods (DAP) 
at municipality of Benghazi. 
 
2-No, there is no at our 
knowledge and it will 
remain the contractor 
responsibility to do that. 
 
3-UNDP will provide the 
awarded supplier with the 
ready exemption papers to 
release their goods.   

1-UNDP informed the supplier 
that the nears functional Port is 
Tubriq (just for inf.) 
 
 
2- N/A. 
 
 
 
 
3-N/A 



2- Aar Ess Exim 
Private Limited  
 
Mr.Ravi  

1-Is there any other alternate port other 
than Benghazi the we can deliver in as 
Benghazi port is not functional? And is it 
possible to deliver the good in Tripoli? 
 
 
 
 
2-Regarding the Expertise of the firm in page 
32 of the ITB, is it necessarily that firm has 
previous experience in Libya? 
 
3-In page 26 of the ITB (EX-Factory/Pre-
shipment inspection). 
 
4-Regarding Installation of the bins 
required? 
 
 
 
 
5-Delivary time is tight and there is no 
enough time specially for international 
suppliers to deliver within 6 weeks, so can 
the delivery time be extended 
 

1-Benghazi port is not 
functional and the delivery 
location has to be as per the 
/ITB DAP in Benghazi 
municipalities, supplier can 
seek for the nearest port to 
Benghazi. 
 
2- No, but any experience 
for the firm will be looking 
at it in the evaluation phase. 
 
3-It will be done by UNDP. 
 
 
4-It will be the supplier 
responsibility and bins 
garbage’s should be 
delivered in complete 
shapes as per the ITB spec. 
 
5- Committee will check this 
thing and so far nothing will 
be changed and any change 
will be re-announced  

1-UNDP informed the supplier 
that the nears functional Port is 
Tubriq (just for inf.) 
 
 
 
 
 
2-N/A 
 
 
 
3-N/A 
 
 
4-It will up to the supplier if he 
wants to bring them in peace’s 
and welding them there or bring 
them ready. 
 
 
5-N/A 



3- PENTAPOLIS Trade 
FZE 
Mr.Zidan 
 

1- Delivery time is tight and there is no 
enough time specially for international 
suppliers to deliver within 6 weeks, so can 
the delivery time be extended. 
 
2-Exact address in Benghazi? 
 
3-Is Benghazi Port functional? 

1- Committee will check this 
thing and so far nothing will 
be changed and any change 
will be re-announced. 
 
2-Will it be given. 
 
3-Benghazi port is not 
functional and the delivery 
location has to be as per the 
/ITB DAP in Benghazi 
municipalities, supplier can 
seek for the nearest port to 
Benghazi. 
 

1-N/A 
 
 
 
 
2-N/A 
 
3- UNDP informed the supplier 
that the nears functional Port is 
Tubriq (just for inf.) 
 

 
 


